



Ensign (Pty) Ltd
Australia Office:
Unit 26/76 Doggett Street
Newstead, QLD, 4006, Australia
Tel +61 (0) 7 3018 7555
an.nguyen@ensight.solutions
www.ensight.solutions

CURRICULUM VITAE

An Nguyen

Financial Controller

PROFILE

An joined Ensign in November 2012 as the Financial Controller. She has worked extensively as an assistance/acting Finance Manager or Finance Manager with numerous organisations such as ActewAGL, Border Protection/Customs, Anglo American and Dealer Solutions to name a few in Australia. Prior to coming to Australia, she worked at Ernst & Young in Vietnam as a senior auditor (joining through their International Graduate Program). She holds a Bachelor of Accounting-Finance & Economics (Honours in Taxation), CPA and a Masters of Business Administration (obtaining scholarship through Deakin University in Australia). An's key strengths here at Ensign is working very closely with management, staff and clients to ensure the integrity of their finance, accounting, banking, tax and audit processes and obligations are thoroughly met and that the company is able to meet and exceed targets. She also plays an important role in contributing towards the success of all aspects of HR and OB (Organisational Behaviour) which was applied throughout her MBA course and various employment roles.

Academic Qualifications

- MBA (2004)
- CPA (2000)
- Bachelor of Accounting-Finance/Taxation & Economics (1997) (Honors in Taxation)
- Others: Partially attended ACCA (England), Certificates of Auditing & Accounting; Certificates of Finance and Resources

Achievements:

- Passed stringent tests as part of the International Graduate Program for Ernst & Young Group (Vietnam - 1997)
- Full scholarship for Master of Business Administration (Melbourne - 2001)

Professional History

November 2012 - Present: Ensign Pty Ltd (Brisbane): Financial Controller
October 2011 - October 2012: Dealer Solutions Pty Ltd (Brisbane): Finance Manager
July - October 2011: Anglo American Coal (Brisbane): Senior Financial Accountant
2008 – 2011: ActewAGL - AGL (Canberra): Assistant/Acting Finance Manager
2005 – 2007: ActewAGL - AGL (Canberra): Senior Finance Officer (Gas Distributions)
2003 – 2005: ActewAGL - AGL (Canberra): Capital Project Works & Assets Accounting Officer (Electricity Distributions)
2008: Border Protection/Customs (Canberra): Supervisor Financial Reporting 1997-2001 Ernst & Young (Vietnam): Senior Auditor

Professional Experience

- Worked in both auditing and finance roles within private and public industries in Vietnam and Australia

Career Highlights

- Successfully set up accounting system in Oracle for Capital Project works at Networks Division – ActewAGL Canberra to improve the efficiency in monitoring, analysing actual project costs vs budgets
- Successfully set up CNG (Compressed Natural Gas) accounting system in Oracle when ActewAGL acquainted this business line
- Investigated and set up the model to clean up massive unknown outstanding balance on prepaid account at Anglo American Coal to bring back to the account millions of dollars

Skills:

Software Applications:

- Advanced MS Office (in particular Excel) / Advanced TM1, Advance Oracle, MYOB & Saasu. Familiar with SAP & Ellipse

Organizational skills:

- Ability to identify and analyze problems and develop alternatives / solutions
- Set priorities to work under pressure and meet deadlines

Communication skills:

- Work effectively in achieving the desirable results both in a group and individual assignment